Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 9:07 AM

To: SUR; admin-d

Subject: FW: Acc on 16.11.2022 invlg SLR512C & SCG4568 E
Importance: High

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist to conduct PRI of vehicle SLR512C and acknowledge receipt.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 8:55 am

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Acc on 16.11.2022 invig SLR 512 C & SCG 4568 E

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Katie
Please arrange as advise
Regards,

Lily LIM

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg




W: www.procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof.

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accon 16.11.2022 invlg SLR 512 C & SCG 4568 E
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Siew Chin,
We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultant as SJE.

Please advise.

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

From: Siew Chin <siewchin@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 2:53 pm

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: Acc on 16.11.2022 invig SLR 512 C & SCG 4568 E

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi



Please refer to the attached and arrange for survey.Appreciate if you can advise if your insured driver had reported
the accident and on the accident liability.

Regards,

Siew Chin

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T. +65 6741 5336 | F: +65 6741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www.procarcare.com.sg

M PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTELTD

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof.



